

6 Bibliography

- Banerjee, R. (2024). *Microsoft Copilot's usability in secondary schools across Maharashtra: A pilot study*. *Journal of Educational Technology Research*, 8(1), 45–52.
- Chou, C. Y., & Feng, C. Y. (2019). Mobile learning applications in ELT: A quasi-experimental study. *Journal of Language and Education*, 5(3), 112–121.
- Holmes, W., Bialik, M., & Fadel, C. (2021). *Artificial intelligence in education: Promises and implications for teaching and learning*. Center for Curriculum Redesign.
- Iyer, R., & Patil, M. (2023). Exploring ChatGPT's role in creative writing: An international school perspective. *Asian Journal of ELT Studies*, 7(2), 66–78.
- Karsenti, T. (2019). Artificial intelligence in education: The urgent need to prepare teachers for tomorrow's schools. *International Journal of Technologies in Higher Education*, 16(1), 6–17.
- Kovačević, D. (2023). Using ChatGPT to support ESL students in creative writing. *Journal of Applied Linguistics and Language Research*, 10(1), 23–32.
- Kumar, A., & Komal. (2022). Role of NLP in AI-powered language learning applications. *Journal of Linguistic Computing*, 4(2), 283–292.
- Manns, H. (2017). AI and language learning: Opportunities and challenges. *Global Education Review*, 4(3), 77–85.
- Mehrotra, S. (2019). Machine intelligence: The future of education. *International Journal of Emerging Trends in Technology*, 2(2), 33–41.
- National Institution for Transforming India (NITI Aayog). (2018). *National strategy for artificial intelligence*. Government of India.
- Rahman, A. (2009). Understanding artificial intelligence: Foundations and applications. *Journal of Computer Applications*, 3(5), 340–350.
- Santos, P., Wang, H., & Lee, M. (2021). Grammarly-assisted ESL writing: A classroom investigation. *TESOL Journal*, 12(3), e00356.
- Sharma, P. (2022). Grammarly's impact on essay writing in Delhi private schools. *Journal of ELT Pedagogy*, 6(4), 88–95.
- Topping, K., Buchs, C., Duran, D., & Van Keer, H. (2017). *Effective peer learning: From principles to practical implementation*. Routledge.

- UNESCO. (2021). *Recommendation on the ethics of artificial intelligence*. United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization.
- World Bank. (2020). *Realizing the future of learning: From learning poverty to learning for everyone, everywhere*. The World Bank.

Government Reports, Policy Documents & International Publications

-
- Government of India. (2020). *National Education Policy 2020 (NEP 2020)*. Ministry of Education. <https://www.education.gov.in>
 - Government of India, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY). (2022). *India AI - National Artificial Intelligence Portal*. <https://indiaai.gov.in>
 - National Institution for Transforming India (NITI Aayog). (2018). *National strategy for artificial intelligence: #AIforAll*. Government of India. <https://niti.gov.in>
 - Ministry of Education, Government of India. (2023). *PM eVidya – One Nation One Digital Platform*. <https://pmevidya.education.gov.in>
 - Ministry of Education, Government of India. (2023). *DIKSHA - Digital Infrastructure for Knowledge Sharing*. <https://diksha.gov.in>
 - Ministry of Education, Government of India. (2023). *SWAYAM - Study Webs of Active Learning for Young Aspiring Minds*. <https://swayam.gov.in>
 - Ministry of Education, Government of India. (2023). *ICT@Schools Scheme*. <https://education.gov.in/en/ict-schools>
 - Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology (MeitY). (2021). *Digital India Programme*. <https://digitalindia.gov.in>